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Clarification of Scope of Works RFQ 46.2024 

 

In accordance with Council’s Procurement Policy, any clarifications of scope of 
works are provided below and will be updated accordingly. It is the responsibility of 
suppliers to check any clarifications that may be updated on Council’s website prior 
to their submission. 

 

Question 1 

Who is responsible to establish the locations of all underground and other services? 

  
 See Addendum 001 under the heading UNDERGROUND UTILITIES: 

 
It states in the RFQ and RFT documentation: before starting construction work, the applicant 
needs to establish the precise locations of all underground and other services at and around the 
Site. Utilise Dial Before You Dig, service owner information, service locators, pot-holing and other 
non-destructive techniques. 
 
In addition to the applicant undertaking the above, Council will be identifying and marking out 
Council’s recycled effluent lines and have the underground power supply lines (from Middle Street, 
to the rotunda then onto the toilet amenities) identified in Taylor Park. 

 

Question 2 

Who is required to supply fencing and signage? 
 
The applicant may be required to supply temporary construction site fencing (2.4 X 1.8 MESH) and 
signage for the zone they are working in. You may find it easier to quote as a separate line item in 
your submission in a per panel rate.  
 
 

Question 3 

Do the stumps around the back of the council office need to be removed? 
 
No - Please note the Bottlebrush trees around the Council office no longer require removal. You 
can see these marked out for removal on Appendix B Documentation Hardworks, map L201 (pg 
8). 
 
 

Question 4 

What specifically is the earthworks that needs to be done? 
 
The earthworks will be what is required to meet levels, for the paths, for footings and concrete 
pads etc. Softfall areas all need to be excavated to required depths etc.  
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Question 5 

I am unable to find a detailed scope of works, maps or photos of the works in the 
documentation provided.  Where would I find this information please?  I have looked on the 
website and on VendorPanel. 
 
Please refer to councils website where it has: 
RFQ document 
Appendix A – Earthworks and Tree Removal Brief 
Appendix B – Documentation Hardworks 
Appendix C - Landscape Specification Hardworks  
 
We are doing up a Questions and Answer page that will also be added to the PDFs available to 
you, and it will list any other enquiries we receive and the answer. 
 
 

Question 6 

I am just enquiring if there is a BOQ for the earthworks package for Taylor Park project, It is 
a bit difficult to determine quantities based on the plans provided? 
 
Please see the new added on Wednesday 15 January 2025, Appendix D. 
 
 

Question 7 

Could you please advise if there is a site visit/meeting arranged for this tender or can we 
visit at our own leisure? I wasn't able to see any dates in the tender documents. 
 
There are no planned site meetings. You are welcome to visit the site at your own leisure. 


